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Statutes, Legal Codes and Legislation at your Fingertips 

Here we provide links to sites containing the full-text of state constitutions, statutes 
(called codes or compiled laws in some states), legislation (bills, amendments, etc.), 
session laws (bills that have become laws), and administrative rules. 

Jump to states beginning with the letter: 

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z   [Other]  

 

Alabama 

• The Alabama Legislature - Constitution, statutes, legislation and session laws 
• Alabama Code - Statutes 
• Administrative Code - Administrative Monthly 
• Local ordinances - City by city links 
• Alabama CPS News & Resources 

Alaska 

• Alaska Legislature Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws, Administrative 
Code and Administrative Journal. 
[Site Map & Text Only Version] 

• Legal Resource Center - Statutes, Administrative Code 
• Constitution 
• Alaska's Criminal Justice Information Systems - Local ordinances 
• Alaska CPS News & Resources 

American Samoa 

• American Samoa Bar Association - Court Information, Administrative Code, 
Legal Resources 

• Code Annotated 
• Constitution 
• Constitution 

Arizona 

• Arizona State Legislature - Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws 

http://kidjacked.com/
http://kidjacked.com/legal/states.asp#other
http://www.legislature.state.al.us/
http://www.legaltips.org/Alabama/alabama_code/
http://www.alabamaadministrativecode.state.al.us/docs/mainmenu.html
http://law.justia.com/alabama/cities/
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Alabama
http://www.legis.state.ak.us/
http://w3.legis.state.ak.us/textonly/textonly.htm
http://touchngo.com/lglcntr/
http://ltgov.state.ak.us/constitution.php
http://www.dps.state.ak.us/cjiab/reference/default.asp?passParent=30&passCategory=Laws+-+Municipal
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Alaska
http://www.asbar.org/
http://www.asbar.org/Newcode/asca.htm
http://www.asbar.org/asconst.htm
http://www.house.gov/faleomavaega/samoan-constitution.shtml
http://www.azleg.state.az.us/


• Arizona Administrative Rules - Administrative Code, Administrative Register 
• Arizona Cities and Towns - Local ordinances 
• Arizona CPS News & Resources 

Arkansas 

• Arkansas General Assembly - Statutes, legislation, session laws 
• Arkansas Code 
• Constitution of 1874 
• Arkansas Constitutions 
• Arkansas Administrative Rules - (Partial selection) 
• Government Overview 
• Arkansas Register 
• Arkansas Cities and Towns - Local ordinances 
• Arkansas CPS News & Resources 

California 

• California Law - Codes 
• Law Revision Commission 
• Constitution, codes 
• Legislation - Bill Information 
• California Legislature Guide - an in-depth introduction to the legislative process 

and state government. 
• Statutes 
• Constitution 
• California's Legislature Online Book 
• Around The Capitol California Political and Legislative News 

(There is an option to show all versions of a bill in a tabbed view.) 
• Regulatory Notice Register 
• California Local Codes and Charters - Local ordinances 
• California CPS News & Resources 

Colorado 

• Colorado General Assembly - Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws, 
rules and regulations 

• Colorado Revised Statutes 
• Colorado Constitution 
• Colorado Cities and Towns - Local ordinances 
• Colorado CPS News & Resources 

Connecticut 

• Connecticut General Assembly - Statutes, legislation, session laws 

http://www.azsos.gov/public_services/rules.htm
http://www.superiorcourt.maricopa.gov/lawlibrary/Pages/Links/ArizonaCities.asp
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Arizona
http://www.arkleg.state.ar.us/
http://www.arkleg.state.ar.us/NXT/gateway.dll?f=templates&fn=default.htm&vid=blr:code
http://www.sos.arkansas.gov/ar-constitution/arconst/arconst.htm
http://www.encyclopediaofarkansas.net/encyclopedia/entry-detail.aspx?entryID=2246
http://www.sosweb.state.ar.us/admin_rules.html
http://www.arkansas.gov/government.php?sessid=480f087ed021551133997806e0082682
http://www.sosweb.state.ar.us/admin_rules_ar_register.html
http://law.justia.com/arkansas/cities/
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Arkansas
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html
http://www.clrc.ca.gov/
http://www.legaltips.org/california/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/bilinfo.html
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/califleg.html
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/statute.html
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/const-toc.html
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pdf/FrontOfBook_CaLegi06.pdf
http://www.aroundthecapitol.com/
http://www.oal.ca.gov/reg_notice.htm
http://www.igs.berkeley.edu/library/calcodes.html
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=California
http://www.leg.state.co.us/
http://www.state.co.us/gov_dir/leg_dir/olls/colorado_revised_statutes.htm
http://www.courts.state.co.us/main.cfm?webdiv=1214&top=41
http://law.justia.com/colorado/cities/
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Colorado
http://www.cga.ct.gov/


• General Statutes 
(May not be as current as the statutes available by following the link immediately 
above this one.) 

• Constitution 
• Index State Agencies 
• Connecticut Cities and Towns - Local ordinances 
• Connecticut CPS News & Resources 

Delaware 

• Michie's Legal Resources - Constitution, statutes 
• Delaware Statutes 
• Delaware General Assembly - Legislation 
• Delaware Regulations - Register of Regulations 
• Administrative Code 
• Constitution 
• Delaware City Websites & City Codes - Local ordinances 
• Delaware CPS News & Resources 

District of Columbia 

• Michie's Legal Resources - DC Code 
• District of Columbia Official Code (Westlaw) 
• Pending Legislation 
• D.C. Watch Archives (Partial list) 
• Council of the District of Columbia - Legislation, session laws 
• DC Municipal Regulations and Register 
• District Of Columbia CPS News & Resources 

Florida 

• Florida Statutes 
• Florida Constitution 
• Florida House of Representatives - Legislation 
• Florida Senate - Legislation 
• Session laws 
• Administrative Code 
• Administrative Weekly 
• Resources by Jurisdiction - Local ordinances 
• Florida CPS News & Resources 

Georgia 

• Code of Georgia - Statutes 
• Georgia State Code - [Available as a Free Download] 
• Georgia General Assembly - Legislation, session laws 

http://www.cslib.org/psaindex.htm
http://www.sots.ct.gov/RegisterManual/SectionI/ctconstit.htm
http://www.ct.gov/ctportal/cwp/view.asp?a=843&q=246466
http://www.ct.gov/ctportal/cwp/view.asp?a=843&q=257266
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Connecticut
http://michie.lexisnexis.com/delaware/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&cp=decode
http://delcode.delaware.gov/
http://www.legis.state.de.us/Legislature.nsf/
http://regulations.delaware.gov/
http://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/
http://www.state.de.us/facts/constit/welcome.htm
http://law.justia.com/delaware/cities/
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Delaware
http://michie.lexisnexis.com/dc/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&cp=dccode
http://dccode.westgroup.com/
http://www.dcwatch.com/council16/
http://www.dcwatch.com/archives/
http://www.dccouncil.washington.dc.us/
http://os.dc.gov/os/cwp/view,a,1206,q,522357,osNav,%7C31374%7C.asp
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=District+Of+Columbia
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=View%20Statutes&Submenu=1&Tab=statutes
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes
http://www.myfloridahouse.gov/Sections/Bills/bills.aspx
http://www.flsenate.gov/Welcome/index.cfm?CFID=41165223&CFTOKEN=67276096
http://election.dos.state.fl.us/laws/laws_proced.shtml
https://www.flrules.org/
http://faw.dos.state.fl.us/
http://www.findlaw.com/11stategov/fl/laws.html
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Florida
http://www.lexis-nexis.com/hottopics/gacode/
http://www.lawskills.com/code/ga/
http://www.legis.state.ga.us/


• Georgia Constitutions 
• Constitution [PDF format] 
• Constitution 
• Administrative Code 
• Georgia City Websites & City Codes - Local ordinances 
• Georgia CPS News & Resources 

Guam 

• Guam Code Annotated - Statutes [Browse] 
• Guam Code Annotated - Statutes [Search Engine] 
• Administrative Rules and Regulations 
• Legislation - Session laws 
• Compiler of Laws 

Hawaii 

• Statutes, legislation, session laws 
• Constitution 
• Administrative rules 
• Local ordinances 
• Hawaii CPS News & Resources 

Idaho 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws 
• Constitution 
• Administrative rules & bulletin 
• Municipal ordinances 
• Idaho CPS News & Resources 

Illinois 

• Legislation & session laws    |    General Assemblies (1971-2006) 
• Constitution of the State of Illinois 
• Constitution (pdf) -- Annotated for Legislators 
• Constitution (pdf) 
• Illinois Compiled Statutes 
• Administrative Code 
• Illinois Register 
• Administrative Code Indexes 
• Statutes, legislation, session laws, administrative Code  

(FTP) Read "aReadMe" for update information. 
• Illinois Municipal ordinances    |    Municipal and county ordinances 
• Municipal Code of Chicago  

o Chicago City Council Guide to Legislation 

http://www.cviog.uga.edu/Projects/gainfo/gacontoc.htm
http://www.sos.state.ga.us/elections/2003_constitution.pdf
http://www.law.emory.edu/GEORGIA/gaconst.html
http://www.sos.state.ga.us/rules_regs.htm
http://law.justia.com/georgia/cities/
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Georgia
http://www.guamcourts.org/CompilerofLaws/gca.html
http://www.guamcourts.org/justicedocs/index.html
http://www.guamcourts.org/CompilerofLaws/gar.html
http://www.guamlegislature.com/
http://www.guamcourts.org/CompilerofLaws/index.html
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/site1/docs/docs.asp
http://www.hawaii.gov/lrb/con/
http://www.hawaii.gov/lrb/desk/hi3.html
http://www.aloha.net/~inazoo/government.htm
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Hawaii
http://www2.state.id.us/legislat/legislat.html
http://www.idsos.state.id.us/elect/stcon/stconidx.htm
http://www2.state.id.us/adm/adminrules/
http://www.idahocities.org/index.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC=%7B7D9FF801-9AE1-48C6-8DD8-372ECAD5F61C%7D
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Idaho
http://www.ilga.gov/
http://www.ilga.gov/PreviousGA.asp
http://www.ilga.gov/commission/lrb/conmain.htm
http://www.ilga.gov/commission/lru/ILConstitution.pdf
http://www.state.il.us/gov/pdf/ilconst.pdf
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs.asp
http://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/titles.html
http://ilsos.net/departments/index/register/
http://www.sos.state.il.us/departments/index/admin_indexes.html
http://ftp://www.ilga.gov/
http://www.iml.org/dbs/imllegal/dyncat.cfm?catid=1225
http://law.niu.edu/go.cfm?do=Page.View&ID=248
http://www.amlegal.com/library/il/chicago.shtml
http://www.chicityclerk.com/legislation/guides/index.html


o Chicago City Council Journal of Proceedings 
• Cook County Code of Ordinances    |    Cook County Legislative Library 
• Illinois CPS News & Resources 

Indiana 

• Indiana Constitution 
• Indiana Revised Code 
• Indiana General Assembly 
• Indiana Legislative Services 
• Agency Reports to the General Assembly 
• Local ordinances 
• Indiana CPS News & Resources 

Iowa 

• Iowa Constitution 
• Iowa Code Publications 
• Track Legislation 
• Local ordinances 
• Iowa CPS News & Resources 

Kansas 

• Kansas Legislation 
• Kansas Statutes 
• Kansas State Constitution 
• Session laws 
• Kansas Administrative Regulations 
• Kansas Register -- Publications (pdf) 
• Kansas City Websites & City Codes 
• Kansas CPS News & Resources 

Kentucky 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws, administrative regulations 
• Local ordinances 
• Kentucky CPS News & Resources 

Louisiana 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation 
• Session laws 
• Administrative Code, Louisiana Register 
• Local ordinances 

http://www.chicityclerk.com/citycouncil/journals/index.html
http://www.municode.com/Resources/gateway.asp?pid=13805&sid=13
http://www.suffredin.org/legislativelibrary/
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Illinois
http://www.in.gov/legislative/ic/code/const/
http://www.in.gov/legislative/ic/code/
http://www.ai.org/legislative/
http://www.in.gov/apps/lsa/session/billwatch/billinfo
http://www.in.gov/legislative/igareports/agency/
http://www.municode.com/Resources/code_list.asp?stateID=14
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Indiana
http://www.legis.state.ia.us/Constitution.html
http://www.legis.state.ia.us/IowaLaw.html
http://www.legis.state.ia.us/Legislation.html
http://facstaff.law.drake.edu/susan.lerdal/public/municode.html
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Iowa
http://www.kslegislature.org/
http://www.kslegislature.org/
http://skyways.lib.ks.us/KSL/ref/constitution/
http://www.kslegislature.org/cgi-bin/sessionlaws/index.cgi
http://www.kslegislature.org/legsrv-kars/index.do
http://www.kssos.org/pubs/pubs_kansas_register.asp
http://law.justia.com/kansas/cities/
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Kansas
http://www.lrc.state.ky.us/index.htm
http://library.louisville.edu/law/Find/ky_ordinances.htm
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Kentucky
http://www.legis.state.la.us/
http://senate.legis.state.la.us/SessionInfo/
http://www.doa.state.la.us/osr/osr.htm
http://law.justia.com/louisiana/cities/


• Louisiana CPS News & Resources 

Maine 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws 
• Constitution 
• Administrative Code 
• Local ordinances 
• Maine CPS News & Resources 

Maryland 

• Michie's Legal Resources -- Constitution, Legal Code, etc. 
• Maryland Legislation 
• Maryland Statutes 
• Maryland General Assembly 
• Legislative Archive (1996-2007) 
• Constitution of Maryland (November 1776) 
• Annotated Code of Maryland 
• Thurgood Marshall Law Library -- Maryland Legal Research Guides, 

Government & Local ordinances 
• Maryland CPS News & Resources 

Massachusetts 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws 
• 1960-1996 session laws 
• Code of Massachusetts Regulations Partial 
• Local ordinances 
• Massachusetts CPS News & Resources 

Michigan 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws 
• Administrative Code, Michigan Register 
• Local ordinances 
• Michigan CPS News & Resources 

Minnesota 

• Constitution, statutes, session laws 
• Legislation 
• Administrative rules 
• State Register 
• Local ordinances 

http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Louisiana
http://janus.state.me.us/legis/
http://www.state.me.us/sos/arc/general/constit/conscont.htm
http://www.state.me.us/sos/cec/rcn/apa/depts.htm
http://mainelaw.maine.edu/library/ordinances.htm
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Maine
http://michie.lexisnexis.com/maryland/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&cp=mdcode
http://mlis.state.md.us/
http://mlis.state.md.us/#stat
http://www.msa.md.gov/msa/mdmanual/07leg/html/ga.html
http://mlis.state.md.us/#pryr
http://www.mdarchives.state.md.us/msa/mdmanual/43const/html/const.html
http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/
http://www.law.umaryland.edu/marshall/researchguides/specialtypages/marylandresources.asp
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Maryland
http://www.mass.gov/legis/
http://archives.lib.state.ma.us:8080/dspace/handle/123456789/2
http://www.lawlib.state.ma.us/cmr.html
http://www.lawlib.state.ma.us/bylaws.html
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Massachusetts
http://www.mileg.org/
http://www.michigan.gov/orr
http://www.law.msu.edu/library/substantive/local.html
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Michigan
http://www.leg.state.mn.us/leg/statutes.htm
http://www.leg.state.mn.us/leg/legis.htm
http://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/arule/
http://www.comm.media.state.mn.us/bookstore/state_register.asp
http://www.lawlibrary.state.mn.us/ordinance.html


• Minnesota CPS News & Resources 

Mississippi 

• Constitution, statutes The Constitution text is part of the "Mississippi Code" 
database. 

• Statutes Choose the link labeled "Table of Contents FREE"; browse; most of the 
other materials on the site are available only by paid subscription. 

• Legislation, session laws You can go directly to bill text. 
• Constitution Browse Some administrative rules are online. To see whether an 

agency's rules are online, choose its site from the agency list. There is another 
agency list on a private site. 

• Local ordinances 
• Mississippi CPS News & Resources 

Missouri 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws 
• Code of State Regulations, Missouri Register 
• Missouri Municipalities Links 
• Missouri CPS News & Resources 

Montana 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws There is also a text-only page. For 
session laws, choose "Sessions" (or a session) on the front page, and when you 
reach the "Session Information" page, choose "Reports Directory" 

• Administrative Rules 
• Administrative Register 
• Local ordinances 
• Montana CPS News & Resources 

Nebraska 

• Statutes, legislation, session laws 
• Constitution 
• Administrative Code 
• Local ordinances 
• Nebraska CPS News & Resources 

Nevada 

• Constitution, statutes, session laws, Administrative Code, Nevada Register 
Statutes are called "Nevada Revised Statutes"; session laws are called "Statutes of 
Nevada". 

http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Minnesota
http://michie.lexisnexis.com/mississippi/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&cp=mscode
http://www.mscode.com/
http://www.ls.state.ms.us/
http://billstatus.ls.state.ms.us/
http://www.mscode.com/msconst/
http://www.mississippi.gov/state_agencies_alpha.jsp?Category_ID=16
http://www.mslawyer.com/statedept/statetcin.htm
http://law.justia.com/mississippi/cities/
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Mississippi
http://www.moga.state.mo.us/
http://www.sos.mo.gov/
http://www.mo.gov/mo/municipalities.htm
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Missouri
http://leg.state.mt.us/
http://leg.state.mt.us/textonly/
http://arm.sos.state.mt.us/
http://sos.mt.gov/ARM/Register/index.asp
http://law.justia.com/montana/cities/
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Montana
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/
http://info.neded.org/stathand/parttwo/nebconst.html
http://www.sos.state.ne.us/business/rr_disc.html
http://www.nlc.state.ne.us/bestofweb/municipalcodes.asp
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Nebraska
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/law1.cfm


• Legislation 
• Constitution 
• Local ordinances 
• Nevada CPS News & Resources 

New Hampshire 

• Legislation 
• Statutes 
• Constitution 
• Session laws: 2007; 2006; 2005; 2004; 2003; 2002; 2001 
• Administrative rules, Rulemaking Register 
• Local ordinances 
• New Hampshire CPS News & Resources 

New Jersey 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws 
• Some administrative rules are online. To see whether an agency's rules are online, 

choose its site from the agency list. 
• Local ordinances 
• New Jersey CPS News & Resources 

New Mexico 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation For the Constitution, choose the link labeled 
"Statutes". 

• Administrative Code 
• New Mexico Register 
• Local ordinances 
• New Mexico CPS News & Resources 

New York 

• Constitution, statutes For the constitution, scroll all the way to the bottom. 
• Statutes 
• Session laws, bill word search For session law text, choose "Chapter No." from 

the left drop-down, the year from the right drop-down, and check the box marked 
"Text". For bill word search, choose "Word Search - Bills" from the left drop-
down and the year from the right drop-down. (Much of the time, the current year 
is the only year available in the drop-down.) 

• Constitution 
• Constitution 
• Legislation 
• Legislation Assembly site; information from both chambers is available. The 

Senate and Assembly home pages have additional information. 

http://www.leg.state.nv.us/bills/bills.cfm
http://www.nevada-history.org/constitution.html
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/lcb/research/library/codes.cfm
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Nevada
http://gencourt.state.nh.us/ns/
http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/indexes/default.html
http://www.state.nh.us/constitution/constitution.html
http://gencourt.state.nh.us/ns/billstatus/chaplist2007.asp
http://gencourt.state.nh.us/ns/billstatus/chaplist2006.asp
http://gencourt.state.nh.us/ns/billstatus/chaplist2005.asp
http://gencourt.state.nh.us/ns/billstatus/chaplist2004.asp
http://gencourt.state.nh.us/ns/billstatus/chaplist2003.asp
http://gencourt.state.nh.us/ns/billstatus/chaplist2002.asp
http://gencourt.state.nh.us/ns/billstatus/chaplist2001.asp
http://gencourt.state.nh.us/rules/index.html
http://law.justia.com/newhampshire/cities/
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=New+Hampshire
http://www.njleg.state.nj.us/
http://www.state.nj.us/deptserv.html
http://law-library.rutgers.edu/govdocs/jersey.php
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=New+Jersey
http://legis.state.nm.us/
http://www.nmcpr.state.nm.us/nmac/
http://www.nmcpr.state.nm.us/nmregister/
http://lawschool.unm.edu/lawlib/legal-webs/nm/city-county-ordinances.php
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=New+Mexico
http://public.leginfo.state.ny.us/menugetf.cgi?COMMONQUERY=LAWS
http://caselaw.lp.findlaw.com/nycodes/
http://public.leginfo.state.ny.us/menugetf.cgi
http://www.senate.state.ny.us/lbdcinfo/senconstitution.html
http://www.dos.state.ny.us/info/pdfs/cons2004.pdf
http://public.leginfo.state.ny.us/
http://assembly.state.ny.us/leg/
http://www.senate.state.ny.us/
http://assembly.state.ny.us/


• Some administrative rules are online. To see whether an agency's rules are online, 
choose its site from the agency list. 

• State Register 
• Local ordinances 
• New York CPS News & Resources 

North Carolina 

• Statutes, legislation, session laws 
• Constitution 
• Administrative Code 
• North Carolina Register 
• Local ordinances 
• Arizona CPS News & Resources 

North Dakota 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws, Administrative Code 
• Local ordinances 
• North Carolina CPS News & Resources 

Northern Mariana Islands (Saipan, Tinian, Rota) 

• Constitution, session laws 
• Commonwealth Register 
• Statutes were not available on the web when I last checked. If you want to see 

what materials are available, you can visit the sites of the Legislature, Executive 
Branch, Attorney General, and Law Revision Commission. 

Ohio 

• Statutes, Administrative Code 
• Legislation, session laws 
• Constitution 
• Register of Ohio 
• Local ordinances 
• Ohio CPS News & Resources 

Oklahoma 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws (Oklahoma Legislature) Rich text 
format (.rtf) files. 

• Constitution, statutes (Oklahoma State Courts Network) Browse or search. The 
constitution and statutes are "citationized", meaning they link to decisions citing a 
section and also to some superseded versions of the section. 

http://www.gorr.state.ny.us/gorr/Reg_Guide.html
http://www.dos.state.ny.us/info/register.htm
http://www.constructionweblinks.com/Organizations/Local_Governments/New_York__Local_Governments/new_york__local_governments.html
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=New+York
http://www.ncga.state.nc.us/
http://statelibrary.dcr.state.nc.us/nc/stgovt/preconst.htm
http://ncrules.state.nc.us/ncadministrativ_/default.htm
http://www.oah.state.nc.us/rules/register/
http://www.findlaw.com/11stategov/nc/laws.html
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Arizona
http://www.legis.nd.gov/
http://law.justia.com/northdakota/cities/
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=North+Carolina
http://cnmilaw.org/
http://net.saipan.com/cftemplates/ago/index.cfm?pageID=56
http://www.cnmileg.gov.mp/index.cfm?pageID=7
http://www.executive.gov.mp/
http://www.cnmiago.gov.mp/
http://cnmilaw.org/
http://onlinedocs.andersonpublishing.com/
http://www.legislature.state.oh.us/search.cfm
http://www.legislature.state.oh.us/constitution.cfm
http://www.registerofohio.state.oh.us/
http://clelaw.lib.oh.us/Public/Misc/Muni_Ct.html
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Ohio
http://www.lsb.state.ok.us/
http://www.oscn.net/applications/oscn/index.asp?ftdb=STOK&level=1


• Administrative Code, Oklahoma Register 
• Local ordinances 
• Oklahoma CPS News & Resources 

Oregon 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws 
• Constitution 
• Administrative rules, Oregon Bulletin 
• Local ordinances 
• Oregon CPS News & Resources 

Pennsylvania 

• Portions of the statutes are available, courtesy of Tom Martin. (The link is a link 
to the statutes, not the Pennsylvania Code; the link to the Pennsylvania Code, 
which contains regulations rather than statutes, appears below.) 

o An 11/20/04 AP article said: "Tom Martin said the project has consumed 
hundreds upon hundreds of hours of his time, so in the past year he 
stopped updating it regularly." 

o Regarding the lack of complete PA statutes online, the article said: "'It's 
come up before, and all I can say is we periodically discuss it,' said House 
parliamentarian Clancy Myer. 'There are some of us in favor of it, but it's 
just never gotten off the ground.'" 

• Legislation, session laws For session laws, don't choose the link labeled "Session 
Laws"--it will take you to laws that are over 200 years old. Instead, choose the 
link labeled "Legislation Enacted Since 1975", which will take you to recent 
session laws. 

• Constitution 
• Constitution The site also has research materials. 
• Regulations Pennsylvania Code (not statutes). 
• Pennsylvania Bulletin 
• Local ordinances 
• Pennsylvania CPS News & Resources 

Puerto Rico 

• Constitution, statutes. The Constitution text is part of the "Laws of Puerto Rico" 
database. There is also a Spanish version. 

• Some materials (all in Spanish) are available on the sites of the Senate, the House 
of Representatives and agencies. 

• Session laws; partial statutes Spanish. 
• Constitution English 

http://www.oar.state.ok.us/
http://law.justia.com/oklahoma/cities/
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Oklahoma
http://www.leg.state.or.us/bills_laws/
http://www.sos.state.or.us/bbook/state/constitution/constitution.htm
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/oarsos.html
http://law.justia.com/oregon/cities/
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Oregon
http://members.aol.com/StatutesPA/Index.html
http://www.phillyburbs.com/pb-dyn/news/103-11202004-403924.html
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/
http://members.aol.com/StatutesPA/Constitution.html
http://www.paconstitution.duq.edu/
http://www.pacode.com/
http://www.pabulletin.com/textonly.html
http://law.justia.com/pennsylvania/cities/
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Pennsylvania
http://michie.lexisnexis.com/puertorico/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&cp=prcode
http://michie.lexisnexis.com/puertorico/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&cp=lpra
http://www.senadopr.us/
http://www.camaraderepresentantes.org/
http://gobierno.pr/GPRPortal/StandAlone/CategoriesList.aspx
http://www.lexjuris.com/lexservicios.htm
http://www.constitution.org/cons/puertorico-eng.htm


Rhode Island 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws 
• Constitution 
• Rules and Regulations 
• Local ordinances 
• Rhode Island CPS News & Resources 

South Carolina 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws, regulations, State Register You 
may need to browse the tabs labeled "Research" and "Publications" to find what 
you need. 

• Legislation 
• Some municipal ordinances are online. To see whether a municipality's 

ordinances are online, choose its site from the list. 
• South Carolina CPS News & Resources 

South Dakota 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws, administrative rules, South Dakota 
Register Search or browse statutes. Choose the "Codified Laws" link for the 
constitution and statutes. Choose the "Administrative Rules" link for the South 
Dakota Register. 

• Local ordinances 
• South Dakota CPS News & Resources 

Tennessee 

• Constitution, statutes The Constitution text is part of the "Tennessee Code" 
database. 

• Legislation, session laws ("chaptered bills") 
• Constitution 
• Rules and Regulations 
• Administrative Register 
• Local ordinances 
• Tennessee CPS News & Resources 

Texas 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation 
• Session laws 
• Constitution, statutes, legislation FTP 
• Statutes 
• Administrative Code 

http://www.rilin.state.ri.us/gen_assembly/genmenu.html
http://www.sec.state.ri.us/pubinfo/rigomstatic/riconstitution.html/view
http://www.rules.state.ri.us/rules/
http://www.info.state.ri.us/browse.php?choice=show_area&ID_mcat=15
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Rhode+Island
http://www.scstatehouse.net/
http://www.scstatehouse.net/
http://www.masc.sc/data/citiesonline.aspx
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=South+Carolina
http://legis.state.sd.us/
http://law.justia.com/southdakota/cities/
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=South+Dakota
http://michie.lexisnexis.com/tennessee/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&cp=tncode
http://www.legislature.state.tn.us/sitemap.htm
http://www.state.tn.us/sos/bluebook/online/bbonline.htm
http://state.tn.us/sos/rules/
http://state.tn.us/sos/pub/tar/
http://www.mtas.tennessee.edu/public/web.nsf/Search/ResourcesLegal?OpenDocument
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Tennessee
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/Reports/General.aspx
ftp://ftp2.capitol.state.tx.us/pub/
http://www.legaltips.org/texas/
http://www.sos.state.tx.us/tac/


• Texas Register 
• Texas Register 
• Local ordinances 
• Texas CPS News & Resources 

Utah 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws 
• Constitution, statutes The Constitution text is part of the "Utah Code" database. 
• Administrative rules, State Bulletin 
• Local ordinances 
• Utah CPS News & Resources 

Vermont 

• Constitution, statutes The Constitution text is part of the "Vermont Code" 
database. 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws 
• Local ordinances 
• Vermont CPS News & Resources 

Virgin Islands 

• Virgin Islands Statutes 
• Virgin Islands Constitution 
• Virgin Islands Legislation 

Virginia 

• Statutes, legislation, session laws, Administrative Code 
• Constitution 
• Constitution 
• Register of Regulations 
• Local ordinances 
• Virginia CPS News & Resources 

Washington 

• Constitution, statutes, Administrative Code, State Register 
• Statutes, Administrative Code, Constitution 
• Legislation 
• Constitution 
• Local ordinances 
• Washington CPS News & Resources 

http://www.sos.state.tx.us/texreg/trtext.html
http://texinfo.library.unt.edu/texasregister/
http://www.findlaw.com/11stategov/tx/laws.html
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Texas
http://www.le.state.ut.us/
http://michie.lexisnexis.com/utah/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&cp=utcode
http://www.rules.utah.gov/
http://www.law.utah.edu/sjqlibrary/utah.asp
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Utah
http://michie.lexisnexis.com/vermont/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&cp=vtcode
http://www.leg.state.vt.us/
http://law.justia.com/vermont/cities/
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Vermont
http://michie.lexisnexis.com/virginislands/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&cp=vicode
http://www.lawsource.com/also/usa.cgi?xvi
http://www.legvi.org/vilegsearch/Results.aspx?l=27
http://leg1.state.va.us/lis.htm
http://legis.state.va.us/CapitolClassroom/pdfs/constofva.pdf
http://legis.state.va.us/Laws/search/ConstitutionTOC.htm
http://legis.state.va.us/codecomm/register/regindex.htm
http://law.justia.com/virginia/cities/
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Virginia
http://www.leg.wa.gov/LawsAndAgencyRules/
http://www.mrsc.org/rcw.htm
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/billinfo/
http://www.courts.wa.gov/education/constitution/
http://www.mrsc.org/codes.aspx
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Washington


West Virginia 

• Statutes, legislation, session laws 
• West Virginia Code 
• Constitution 
• Code of State Rules, West Virginia Register 
• Local ordinances 
• West Virginia CPS News & Resources 
• http://www.wvnd.uscourts.gov/forms.htm Court Forms 
• http://www.state.wv.us/wvsca/ Court of Appeal 
• http://www.state.wv.us/wvsca/rules/formsindex.htm Forms Appeal 

Notice of Appearance 

Report of Investigation 

Wisconsin 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws, Administrative Code, 
Administrative Register 

• The State Law Library has a Wisconsin Law & Government page. 
• Local ordinances 
• Wisconsin CPS News & Resources 

Wyoming 

• Constitution, statutes, legislation, session laws The Constitution text is part of the 
statute database. 

• Administrative rules 
• Local ordinances 
• Wyoming CPS News & Resources 

Misc 

• Drafts of Uniform and Model Acts 
• Suggested State Legislation 
• State laws by topic 
• State Legislative History Research Guides on the Web 
• Bill text search 
• What to do when PDF files do not open correctly/Disable PDF "view in browser" 
• Convert a PDF file to HTML or text 
• Canadian provincial statutes and legislation 
• If the site for a state's statutes is down, consider Justia.com, which has separately-

stored copies of statutes for many states, as well as a variety of other materials. 

 

http://www.legis.state.wv.us/
http://www.legis.state.wv.us/WVCODE/Code.cfm
http://www.legis.state.wv.us/WVCODE/WV_CON.cfm
http://www.wvsos.com/adlaw/
http://law.justia.com/westvirginia/cities/
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=West+Virginia
http://www.wvnd.uscourts.gov/forms.htm
http://www.state.wv.us/wvsca/
http://www.state.wv.us/wvsca/rules/formsindex.htm
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/
http://wsll.state.wi.us/wisco.html
http://wsll.state.wi.us/ordinances.html
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Wisconsin
http://legisweb.state.wy.us/
http://soswy.state.wy.us/rules/rules.htm
http://statelawlibrary.state.wy.us/wyoming.asp#municipal
http://kidjacked.com/states.asp?st=Wyoming
http://www.law.upenn.edu/bll/ulc/ulc.htm
http://www.csg.org/programs/ssl/pubs.aspx
http://www.law.cornell.edu/topics/state_statutes.html
http://www.law.indiana.edu/library/services/sta_leg.shtml
http://thomas.trendtrack.com/texis/tt/search/search.html
http://www.bnl.gov/itd/webapps/pdf_help.asp
http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/access_onlinetools.html
http://www.law-lib.utoronto.ca/canleg.htm
http://law.justia.com/


Please do your homework. I'm sorry I can't be all things to all people, so...  

Please don't ask me to: 

• Look things up for you to use in your case. 
• Do your legal research. 
• Give you legal advice. I am not an attorney. 
• Tell you what a law means - use a law dictionary. 
• Refer you to lawyers or to anyone else. Any information I have is already posted 

on the state pages. 
• Write your term paper. Education is the key to success! Do your own work. 

If you find a bad link on this page, please notify the webmaster so it can be corrected. 

 
 

http://dictionary.law.com/
mailto:chuck@rscraps.com?subject=Bad%20link%20Legal%20State%20by%20State
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